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Message 

From: Suzanne Winter) - GR0 
Sent: 07/02/2013 16:49:51 

'_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Dunks An_d_y_ [/_O_ =_E_X_C_H_ A_NGE/0_ U_=_A_ d_m_ in_G_ _r_o_u_p_1/_c_n_ =_Recipients/cn=andy_dunks]; Post Office Security 
GRO 

Subject: FW: AROJ1213/184 195 HELPDESK Calls 
Attachments: WS Ballynafeigh 168704.doc; Ballynafeigh APD01.doc 

Hi Andy.. this is fine. Many thanks 
Regards 
Suzanne 

Suzanne Winter 
Security Manager 
Post Office Ltd 

O ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. G R ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
GRO 

Suzanne.winter._._._._._GRO 

From: Maureen Moors On Behalf Of Post Office Security 
Sent: 07 February 2013 15:37 
To: Suzanne Winter 
Subject: RE: ARQ/1213/184-195 HELPDESK Calls 

Suzanne 

Please see below, could you please confinn if it is ok. 

Maureen 

------- Forwarded by Maureen. Moors/e/POSTOFFICE on 07/02/2013 15:36:30 

CSPOA Security_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

CSPOA Security

Sent by: CSPOA Security •-G 
RO 

07/02/2013 14:53 

To: 
_Post .Office .Security`,_,_,_,,_,GRO 

GRO I_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
cc: CSPOA Security._•_._._._._._._._._._ 

GRO 
Subject: RE: A.RQ/1213/184-195 
HELPDESK Calls 



FUJ00124306 
FUJO0124306 

Find attached the witness statement and Helpdesk calls for Ballynafeigh. 

Please let me know if this is OK, I will then post you printed & signed 

copy. 

Rgds 

Andy Dunks 
Security Operations Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
GRO 

Tel: F
_. _. ........

.GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Email: andy. dunks;._._._._._._._._._.!R! 

Web: htt.p://uk.fujitsu.com 

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this 

email? 

-----Original Message-----
From: maureen.moors! GRO GRO'_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.:._._., 

On Behalf Of 
Post Office Security _._._._._._._._._._.GRO ._._._._._._._._._ 

Sent: 07 January 2013 11:05 

To: CSPOA Security 
Cc: Thomas Penny 

Subject: ARQ/1213/184-195 

Dear All 

Please find attached ARQ request. 

(See attached file: ARQ 1213.184-195.doc) 

Regards 

Maureen Moors 

Security Team 

Post Office Ltd 

GRO 
Telephone: - 

GRO 

<<Attach document (s) >> 
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*********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 

addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 

delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA 
EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, 

LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered company number 02154540 

********************************************************************** 

Unless otherwise stated, this email 

Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, 

Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

has been sent from Fujitsu Services 
or from Fujitsu Telecommunications 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are 
subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not 

guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it 

is virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered 

office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered 
office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, 

registered office Hayes Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, 

UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 
2548187, registered office Solihull Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, 

Birmingham, B37 7YU. (See attached file. WSBallynafeigh 168704.doc)(See attached file: Ballynafeigh 
APDOJ.doc) 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 


